
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

FBC 6th Edition (2017)   

FORMAL INTERPRETATION (#7) 

 

DATE: October 3, 2017 

TO: All Building Officials 

FROM: James DiPietro  

 Administrative Director 

SUBJECT: Installation of 100% Wireless Network Low Voltage 

 Alarm Systems. 

 
 

 

At its regular meeting of May 14, 2015, the Board of Rules and Appeals 

approved an interpretation regarding 100% Wireless Network Low Voltage 

Alarm Systems, as follows. 

 
INSTALLATION OF 100% WIRELESS NETWORK LOW VOLTAGE ALARM 

SYSTEMS, AND ANCILLARY COMPONENTS OR EQUIPMENT ATTACHED TO 

SUCH A SYSTEM, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO HOME–AUTOMATION 

EQUIPMENT, THERMOSTATS, AND VIDEO CAMERAS DOES NOT REQUIRE A 

PERMIT.  THIS INTERPRETATION DOES NOT APPLY TO THE INSTALLATION OR 

REPLACEMENT OF A FIRE ALARM IF A PLAN REVIEW IS REQUIRED. 

 
EFFECTIVE DATE:           January 10, 2014 
RE-ISSUED:                   May 14, 2015 

RE-ISSUED DATE:          October 12, 2017  

EFFECTIVE DATE:         January 1, 2018 

 

 
 

 
****PLEASE POST AT YOUR PERMIT COUNTER***** 
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